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 MEMORANDUM 
 

August 7, 2013 
 
TO:  Distribution  
 
FROM: Margie Williams, Tower Chairperson 

Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG) 
 
SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action for the August 7, 2013 Meeting 
 
 
At its meeting of August 7, 2013, the Montgomery County TFCG voted to recommend the 
following applications: 
 

• Sprint Wireless application to replace three antennas with three 72"-high panel antennas 
atop a 45'-high apartment building on Kay Management (Village Square Apartments) 
property located at 11927 Viers Mill Road in Silver Spring (201306-04).  Minor 
Modification   

 
 Conditioned on the generator operating in compliance with the County's Noise Ordinance. 

• AT&T Wireless application to attach twelve 73''-high panel antennas at the 195' level 
atop a 170'-high apartment building on LCOR North Bethesda One LLC (Wentworth 
House) property located at 5411 McGrath Boulevard in North Bethesda (201307-03).  
Co-location. 

 
Conditioned on the generator operating in compliance with the County's Noise Ordinance. 

• AT&T Wireless application to attach up to 12 panel antennas with six 73"-high, and six 
80”-high antennas at the 73' levels atop a 66'-high office building on 270 BII LLC (270 
Corporate Center) property located at 20300 Century Boulevard in Germantown 
(201308-02).  Co-location. 
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